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Re: Application No. Y/TM/24 - Propose to Rezone from "Green Belt" to 
"Government, Institution or Community" (光孝仙苑)
24/08/2020 12:22

From: ? <jennifer_ng@filialpraise.com.hk>

To: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>, <kkhlee@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: <wmylin@pland.gov.hk>, <awymak@pland.gov.hk>

Dear Mr. Lee, 
 
有關檔號: TPB/Y/TM/24
 
因我司已收到各部門包括: 運輸處、建築署、環保署...等等相關評語及意見，
經研究後須要多些時間處理， 並要聘請合適顧問公司協助跟進各事宜。
 
所以我司懇請 貴會原先編定會期2020年9月18日延後。
亦期待 貴會回覆最新會期以作我司有充足時間準備資料。
 
如有疑問請跟我司聯系
謝謝合作
吳小姐
9309 0980 
 
From: kkhlee@pland.gov.hk 
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2020 6:24 PM
To: jennifer_ng@filialpraise.com.hk 
Cc: wmylin@pland.gov.hk ; awymak@pland.gov.hk 
Subject: Application No. Y/TM/24 - Propose to Rezone from "Green Belt" to "Government, Institution or 
Community" (光孝仙苑)
 

Dear Ms. Ng, 

Further to my email below, please find the comments from Transport 
Department as follow: 

1) Please provide Traffic Impact Assessment (TIA) of the proposed 
columbarium site for review. 

The TIA Report shall include (but not limited to) the following items:- 

a. Existing Traffic Conditions including vehicular traffic flows and pedestrian 
flows near the proposed columbarium site. It can be reflected by Traffic Survey 
near Ching Ming and Chung Yeung Festival. 
b. Existing junctions, road links and pedestrian assessment 

kkhlee
文字框
Appendix Ia of RNTPC
Paper No. Y/TM/24

kkhlee
矩形
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Re: Application No. Y/TM/24 - Propose to Rezone from "Green Belt" to 
"Government, Institution or Community" (光孝仙苑)
08/09/2020 12:29

From: ? <jennifer_ng@filialpraise.com.hk>

To: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>, <kkhlee@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: <wmylin@pland.gov.hk>, <awymak@pland.gov.hk>

Dear Mr. Lee,
 
請修正下列會議延後請求為 2個月後. 謝謝合作. 
並回覆實際會議日期. 謝謝合作. 
 
如有疑問請跟我司聯系
謝謝合作
吳小姐
9309 0980
 
From: jennifer_ng@filialpraise.com.hk 
Sent: Monday, September 7, 2020 1:02 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk ; kkhlee@pland.gov.hk 
Cc: wmylin@pland.gov.hk ; awymak@pland.gov.hk 
Subject: Re: Application No. Y/TM/24 - Propose to Rezone from "Green Belt" to "Government, Institution or 
Community" (光孝仙苑)
 
Dear Mr. Lee,
 
有勞 貴署順延下個會期到 11月9日2020年. 請存案及回覆此會期可行否??
 
如有疑問請跟我司聯系
謝謝合作
吳小姐
9309 0980 
  
From: jennifer_ng@filialpraise.com.hk 
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 12:22 PM
To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk ; kkhlee@pland.gov.hk 
Cc: wmylin@pland.gov.hk ; awymak@pland.gov.hk 
Subject: Re: Application No. Y/TM/24 - Propose to Rezone from "Green Belt" to 
"Government, Institution or Community" (光孝仙苑)
 
Dear Mr. Lee, 
 
有關檔號: TPB/Y/TM/24
 

kkhlee
文字框
Appendix Ib of RNTPC
Paper No. Y/TM/24
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